
 
 

DATE: March 24, 2022 
 

AGENDA ITEM # 4 

 
TO:    Public Arts Commission 
 
FROM:   Jon Maginot, Staff Liaison 
 
SUBJECT:   Loaned sculptures 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Discuss the status and disposition of sculptures loaned to the City 
 
 
BACKGROUND 
 
The City currently has eight sculptures that are on loan from the artists.  These loans are for two-year 
increments and have various expiration dates.   
 
DISCUSSION 
 
The sculptures on loan to the City are: 
 
Name Artist Location Expiration Date 
Jasper Priestess Damien Jones Main and 2nd Street May 8, 2020 
Bird Riis Burwell Lincoln Park May 8, 2020 
Arches Jeff Owen State and 2nd Street May 8, 2020 
Midnight Stomp Series Pokey Park First Street May 8, 2020 
Dragonfly Tammy Bickel Rosita Park May 8, 2020 
Pax Nova Bill Iaculla McKenzie Park May 8, 2020 
Alegria Adrian Susnea Litman Village Park August 8, 2021 
T2 Charles Gadeken Community Center February 1, 2023 
Cosmic Bliss Adrian Susnea Litman El Monte/Springer February 29, 2024 
Day on the Serengeti Damian Radice Marymeade Park February 29, 2024 

  
 


